



                  St. Patrick’s Club    
(Note – details reflect research to date and that the records for missing dates are not currently available)

Note –

A parish hall was added to the existing St. Patrick’s school in Royal East Street and eventually 

(date unknown) granted a licence, becoming ‘St. Patrick’s C;lub’.

The school and club closed in 1937, but a new ‘St. Patrick’s Club’ re-opened in Abbey Street (again date

unknown).  
Still open in 2012 it has since been converted into a nightclub.
Location – Abbey Street – Northeast side between Garden Street & Burleys Way.
St. Patrick’s Club landlords –
CONVERTED
